
 STAFF REPORT 
 

DATE: August 28, 2023   
 
RE: 3530 Duck Avenue (permit application # T2023-0253) 
 
FROM:  Karen DeMaria, City of Key West Urban Forestry Manager  
 
An application was received requesting the removal of (1) African Tulip 
and (1) Mahogany tree. A site inspection was done and documented the 
following: 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Photo showing location of trees on the property. 



 
 Mahogany                                  African Tulip 

 

Photo showing location of both trees behind shed, view 1. 



 

 
 

Mahogany                                  African Tulip 

 

Photo showing location of both trees behind shed, view 2. 



Tree Species: African Tulip (Spathodea campanulata) 
 

     
 

 
 

 

Photo of tree canopy, 

views 1 & 2. 



     

 
 

 

Photo of 

base of tree. 

Close up photo 

of trunks. 



 
 

Photo of tree trunk. 



 
 

 

Two 

photos of 

canopy 

trunks.  

One trunk 

growing 

against 

roof of 

shed. 



 
 

 
 

Two 

photos of 

tree 

canopy.  



Diameter: 8.9”  
Location: 50% (growing in rear corner of yard next to pool equipment and 
against shed)   
Species: 50% (not on protected or not protected tree list)  
Condition: 50% (overall condition is fair to poor, poor canopy structure.)   
Total Average Value = 50% 
Value x Diameter = 4.4 replacement caliper inches 
 
 

  Tree Species: Mahogany (Swietenia mahagoni) 
 

 

Photo showing base of 

tree. 



 

Photo of tree trunk. 



 

Photo of tree trunk and canopy.  



 
                                     

Diameter: 3.1”  
Location: 40% (growing in rear corner against fence and next to pool 

equipment, future growth will cause issues to property.)   
Species: 100% (on protected tree list)  
Condition: 60% (overall condition is fair.)   
Total Average Value = 66% 
Value x Diameter =  2 replacement caliper inches 
 
Total required replacements if both trees approved for removal is 
6.4 caliper inches.  

Photo of trunk 

and base of tree. 



 

 

Application 

 

 

 












